MINUTES **DASB SENATE MEETING** Wednesday, February 13, 2002 3:30 pm **Student Council Chambers**

<u>Call to Order</u> Shirin Darbani called the meeting to order at 3:40

Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
1. Farid Alhadi	Х			
2. Jittaun Batiste	Х			
3. Rafael Beyer	Х			
4. Anthony Choice	Х			
5. Joyce Chun	Х			
6. Kimberly Cofer	Х			
7. Shirin Darbani	Х			
8. Jennifer de Leon			X 3:45	
9. Cassandra Flores			X 5:30	
10. Rami Gasim	Х			
11. Shazib Hassan	Х			
12. Sulaiman Hyatt	Х			
13. Ju Kang	Х			
14. Ahmed Khatib	Х			
15. Diana La	Х			
16. Shira Leeder	Х			
17. Shari Letafet		Х		
18. Karie Marlin	Х			
19. Melecia Navarro	Х			
20. QuynhChi Nguyen	Х			
21. Neil Parekh	Х			
22. Colin Pickel			X 3:50	
23. Jessiree Primitivo	Х			
24. Christina Schranz	Х			
25. Christina Smith	Х			
26. Usman Shakeel			X 4:40	
27. Evan Tang	Х			
28. Alice Tsui	Х			
29. Taban Zarrinnaal	Х			

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, February 06, 2002 Shira Leeder moved to approve the minutes as is. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Motion to approve minutes as is passed unanimously.

Public Comments

Shirin Darbani explained the rules for public comments.

Gene Murden from Outreach was in favor of more allocated funding for the Outreach programs, and commented that recruiting new students would require more money.

Charlie Elder, from the athletics department, was in favor of more allocated funding for the athletics, and commented on the integrity of the players.

Jeffrey Forman, from the Massage Therapy Program, was in favor of more allocated funding for the Massage Therapy Program, and commented that they have 22-year-old washing machines and driers.

Daniel Dishno and Sofia Abad, from the CalWorks program, were in favor of more allocated funding for the CalWorks program, and commented that the program is for single, welfare-receiving parents.

Ali, a student at De Anza, was in favor of more equally distributed funding for the entire budget.

Cynthia Kaufman, instructor, was in favor of more allocated funding for the diversity programs, and commented that the diversity programs were being cut, yet others received more than they requested.

A student representative from the women's soccer team, was in favor of more allocated funding for the athletics, and commented that they need new soccer balls.

Becca Levin and Renee McGinley, from RENEW, were in favor of more allocated funding for the program, and commented that they used to have a re-entry program, but was cut by the FHDA District in 1998.

Carmen Pereida, from the co-op program, was in favor of more allocated funding for the program, and commented that she has over 1000 students per quarter and she is the sole staff.

A instructor representative from Socialogy, commented that he just got back from the conference, which stressed diversity and he commented that the school needs diversity.

A student representative from the baseball team, was in favor of more allocated funding for the athletics, and commented that they appreciated the help in the past, and would like help in the future.

Chris Lang, a student, was in favor of more allocated funding for the SLAMS program, and commented that when he had freshman anxiety, SLAMS helped him get back on track and find a counselor.

Katie Dunlap, Gloria Heistein, and Sara Hojjat, from Cross Cultural Partnerships, stated their appreciation for the funding for next year.

Rudy Gonzalez, the director of the mural project, stated his appreciation for the funding to make the campus more beautiful, and he is also on the POW WOW committee and he commented that there is no funding for next year.

A few representatives from STARS, were in favor of more allocated funding for the program, and commented that the program will not be possible to operate with the \$2,000 budgeted.

Al Dominguez, interim director of STARS, was in favor of more allocated funding for the program, commented on the state of former students.

A few representatives from the music and fine arts department were in favor of more allocated funding for the department, and commented that the performing arts center is a necessity.

Coleen Lee-Wheat, the women's tennis coach, was in favor of a more equally distributed budget.

James Harris-Williams, a former ICC Officer, also a STARS student, commented on his personal history of the STARS program, and what it has done for him in his past.

A few representatives of ICC, commented on past budget cuts and stressed how clubs are important. And how the money that they receive is less every year, despite the fact that the number of clubs are increasing year after year.

Nir Shafir, read his letter, a handout.

An English instructor commented on the DLTP retreat this past weekend, and how it changed his style of teaching. He commented that DLTP would affect each student that he has from now on.

Jasmine Bodmer, Editor-in-Chief of La Voz, commented that printing costs have risen, in addition to the staff increases as well. She was in favor of allocated funding increases to La Voz to fund new, bigger issues.

A representative from the SLAMS program commented that it is important to retain the students once they arrive on campus. Zorie Maldonado, SLAMS program, important to retain the student once they get here,

Geraldine Garcia, the former DASB VP of Finance, commented that STARS, SLAMS, DLTP, are necessary programs.

Les Leonardo read from the PFE FAQ handout.

Burning Issues

Jittaun Batiste commented that the hours spent here will save others time.

QuynhChi Nguyen commented that everyone should follow parliamentary procedures.

Anthony Choice commented that people knew this meeting was going to take place, and that people should be here on time and stay for the entire meeting.

Sulaiman Hyatt commented that everyone should be consistent in the voting, and cut the DASB Senate budget before we cut others.

Melecia Navarro commented to the public that they should come back next week to support their issues.

Shira Leeder commented that the cuts are affecting other people, and not necessarily her directly. She also appreciates the time that the people spend to get the job done.

Ju Kang commented that the voting should be consistent.

Jessiree Primitivo commented that there should be no favoritism during the voting.

Jennifer de Leon commented that people should also consider the number of people who are affected by the cuts.

Usman Shakeel expressed his appreciation for the folks who spoke during the public comments, and that everyone should pay attention to the items that are being brought up. The programs that are here are representing a large portion of students, yet there are more programs that are not represented here, and each should be given an equal consideration.

Anthony Choice suggested some tips to help speed up the process of budget cutting. They are: to round down all numbers, to make across the board cuts, think of which programs have already ended, be consolidating, cut DASB first, consider previous budgets, and that everyone should be advocates and activists.

Sulaiman Hyatt suggested that the standing public should come find a seat.

Shirin Darbani announced some ground rules: the debate will proceed as pro/con as long as there are cons, things will run smoothly, and that the total budget is smaller this year. There is a 2/3rds vote for each item that is to be cut/added. The budget is broken up into sections, and we will go once through for cuts, and the second time through the cut money will be allocated.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Approve Evan Tang to the Technology Committee.
- 2. Approve Christina Smith to the Marketing & Communication Committee.

Ahmed Khatib moved to approve the Consent Calendar Taban Zarrinnaal seconded the motion. Motion to approve the Consent Calendar passed unanimously. There was a recess.

Business

The body moved down to Business Item #9.

INFORMATION
3. Checks \$500 or greater for January 2002
This item is to present the list of checks processed by Student Accounts that were \$500 or greater during the month of January 2002.
Presenter: Lisa Ross-Kirk
Time limit: 5 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

INFORMATION4. Agent CodeThis item is to present changes to the agent code in the bylaws.Presenter: Ahmed KhatibTime limit: 15 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

DISCUSSION/ACTION - 2nd Vote

5. New Funding for Men's Basketball This item is to discuss and approve new funding for Men's Basketball in the amount of \$3,568 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations, account # 41-52110, and \$1,432 from Winter/Spring Special Allocations, account # 41-52130, for practice gear and team uniforms. Presenter: Rafael Beyer Time limit: 10 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

DISCUSSION/ACTION - 1st Vote
6. New Funding for DASB.
This item is to discuss new funding in the amount of \$300 for discretionary money for Shirin Darbani to buy food during budget deliberations.
Presenter: Rafael Beyer
Time limit: 10 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

DISCUSSION/ACTION - 1st Vote 7. New Funding for Student Accounts. This item is to discuss new funding in the amount of \$9,000 from DASB Winter/Spring Special Allocations, account # 41-52130, for estimated bad debt expense for Student Receivables (Student Body Fee of \$6.00) for 2000-2001. Presenter: Rafael Beyer Time limit: 10 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

DISCUSSION/ACTION - 1st Vote

8. New Funding for DASB Diversity and Events This item is to discuss new funding in the amount of \$4,800 from DASB Summer/Fall Special Allocations, account # 41-52110, for the DASB Diversity and Events Committee. Presenter: Rafael Beyer Time limit: 10 minutes

This item was not discussed at this meeting; it will be brought up next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

DISCUSSION/ACTION - 1st Vote
9. Proposed Budget Deliberation
This item is to present the proposed 2002-2003 DASB Budget to the Senate for approval.
Presenter: Rafael Beyer
Time limit: 15 minutes

Page 1-2

Jittaun Batiste moved to have a majority for each item; each section by majority, the entire budget is still by 2/3.

Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.

Jittaun Batiste moved to amend her motion, that each line item should be by passed by majority, and each section by 2/3rds vote.

Jessiree Primitivo seconded the motion.

Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion.

Evan Tang seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to approve amended motion passed 17 yes, 40 no.

Melecia Navarro moved to allocate the discretionary accounts for the DASB President and each DASB VP from \$200 to \$100.

QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Juttain Batiste moved to end discussion.

QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to cut the discretionary accounts passes 13 yes, 5 no, 3 abstentions.

Melecia Navarro moved to reduce the Budget Committee food allocation to \$150 from \$400.

QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to reduce the allocation to \$150 dies 9 yes, 14 no votes.

Juttain Batiste moved to reduce the Budget Committee food allocation to \$250 Ahmed Khatib sconded the motion. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to reduce the Budget Committee food allocation to \$250 passed unanimously.

Ju Kang moved to cut the DASB Hospitality funds to \$300. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Ju Kang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion dies with 4 yes votes. Discussion occurred Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Ju Kang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 14 yes, 2 no. Motion to cut DASB Hospitality dies 10 yes, 12 no motion dies.

Ahmed Khatib moved to cut \$1,000 from CALSACC. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passes 19 yes, 4 no. Motion to cut \$1000 from CALSACC dies 8 yes, 13 no.

Cassandra Flores moves cut the Budget Committee printing allocation to \$600 from \$1000. Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passes 14 yes, 1 no, 1 abstention. Motion to cut the Budget Committee printing allocation carries 15 yes, 6 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut the DASB Leadership Training to \$2700 from \$4400, with no travel and facilities.

Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Melecia Navarro amends the motion to cut the DASB Leadership Training to \$1800.

Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion.

Ju Kang moved to end discussion.

Christina Smith seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to reallocate the DASB Leadership Training allocation motion passes 13 yes, 7 no

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut the Marketing & Communications Committee allocations from \$7000 to \$3000.

Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion dies 6 yes, 13 no. Farid Alhadi moved to amend the motion to cut the Marketing & Communications Committee allocations to \$5000 Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 18 yes, 2 no. Motion to change Marketing & Communications Committee allocations from \$7000 to \$5000 dies 11 yes, 12 no. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Marketing & Committee Committee allocations to \$3000 dies 10 yes, 15 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut DASB Office Staff from \$17,000 to \$12,000.

Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Christina Smith moved to end discussion.

Christina Schranz seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to cut DASB Office Staff passed unanimously.

Anthony Choice moved to cut DASB Office Supplies to \$1250 from \$2,500.

Ju Kang seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Karie Marlin moved to end discussion.

Rami Gasim seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to cut DASB Office Supplies passed unanimously.

Christina Smith moved to cut DASB Leadership Training from \$1800 to \$800.
Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.
Discussion occurred.
Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion.
Rami Gasim seconded the motion.
Motion to end discussion passed 15 yes, 3 no.
Motion to cut DASB Leadership Training dies 11 yes, 12 no.

Melecia Navarro moved to cut DASB Leadership Training food allocation to \$900 Taban Zarrinnaal seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 18 yes, 2 no. Motion to cut DASB Leadership Training dies 12 yes, 12 no.

Jennifer de Leon moved to cut the DASB Telephone from \$800 to \$0. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passes 19 yes, 3 no. Motion to cut the DASB Telephone dies 4 yes, 15 no.

Ju Kang moved to reconsider the DASB Telephone allocation. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to reconsider the DASB Telephone passes 15 yes, 2 no.

Ju Kang moved to reduce the DASB Telephone from \$800 to \$500. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Usman Shakeel moved to amend the motion to \$540. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Ju Kang moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 16 yes, 6 no. Motion to make DASB Telephone \$540 from \$800 passed 22 yes, 1 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to approve first section as amended (pages 1-2). Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Rami Gasim moved to end discussion. Ju Kang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve section 1 (pages 1-2) as amended passed unanimously.

Section 2 page 3

Ju Kang moved to cut \$1500 from Copier Machine Equip. Maint. & Repair allocation. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut \$1500 from Copier Machine Equip. Main. & Repair from \$3500 to \$2000 dies 0 yes votes.

Jittaun Batiste moved to approve page 3. Farid Alhadi seconded the motion. Jessiree Primitivo moved to end discussion. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve page 3 as is passed unanimously.

(page 4)

Jennifer de Leon moved to table page 4. Karie Marlin seconded the motion. Motion to table page 4 until later dies 6 yes, 8 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to scale back Performance Hall to \$10,000. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to amend the motion to Performance Hall to \$0 Karie Marlin seconded the motion. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut the Performance Hall passes 10 yes, 2 no.

Rami Gasim moved to approve page 4 as amended. Taban Zarrinnaal seconded the motion.

Jittaun Batiste moved to add a stipulation to page 4 in regards to the allocation accounts:

"A letter must be delivered to all administrators on the same day by the 6th week of every quarter, provided funds are available for special allocations." Shira Leeder seconded the motion. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to add stipulation passed unanimously. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 18yes, 1 no. Motion to approve page 4 as amended passed 20 yes, 1 no.

Page 5

Melecia Navarro moved to limit the ICC Chair discretionary funds to \$100. Karie Marlin seconded the motion. Shira Leeder moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut the ICC Chair discretionary funds passed 17 yes, 2 no.

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to approve page 5 as amended. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve page 5 as amended passed 17 yes, 1 no.

There was a recess.

Page 6-7

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to change Cross Cultural Partnerships to \$4,111 from \$6,500. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Cross Cultural Partnerships passed 10 yes, 3 no.

Ahmed Khatib moved to approve pages 6/7 as amended. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Shira Leeder seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve pages 6-7 as amended passed 17 yes, 2 no.

Page 8

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to cut Diversity from \$60,000 to \$58,480. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Diversity funding dies 10 yes, 10 no.

Rafael Beyer moved to approve page 8 as is. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Christina Schranz moved to end discussion. Taban Zarrinnaal seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve page 8 as is passed 20 yes, 1 no.

Page 9-12

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to cut DASB Scholarship/Book Grant to \$30,000 from \$35,500. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Discussion occurred.

February 13, 2002 DASB Senate Agenda

Neil Parekh moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut DASB Scholarship/Book Grant passed unanimously.

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to cut Disabled Services from \$2,500 to \$0 Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Disabled Services dies 3 yes, 18 no.

Melecia Navarro moved cut the Legal Services from \$15,000 to \$7,500. QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. Neil Parekh seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut the Legal Services funding dies 0 yes, 20 no.

Melecia Navarro moved to strike 'no advertising' stipulations from Multicultural/International Center. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Karie Marlin moved to end discussion. Rafael Beyer seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to remove stipulations passed unanimously. Christina Smith moved to strike 'no advertising' stipulations from RENEW. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Ahmed Khatib moved to end discussion. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Neil Parekh moved to reconsider Multicultural/International Center.

Taban seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred

Christina Smith moved to end discussion.

Rafael seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to reconsider passed with 16 yes votes.

Neil Parekh moved to cut the Multicultural/International Center funding to \$6,928. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Discussion occurred Taban Zarrinnaal moved to end discussion. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 18 yes, 1 no. Motion to cut Multicultural/International Center funding 15 yes, 5 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut \$19,170 from the Open Media Lab. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Evan Tang moved to end discussion. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut the funding from the Open Media Lab passed 15 yes, 7 no.

Jittaun Batiste moved to strike all stipulations from STARS, SLAMS. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Taban Zarrinnaal moved to end discussion. Jessiree Primitivo seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to remove stipulations passed 18 yes, 1 no.

Rami Gasim moved to approve pages 9-12 as amended. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Shazib Hassan moved to end discussion. Jessiree Primitivo seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve pages 9-12 as amended passed unanimously.

Recess

Pages 13-15 Ahmed Khatib moved to cut Band by \$40. Usman Shakeel seconded the motion. Jittaun Batiste moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Band funding dies 9 yes, 11 no.

Rafael Beyer moved to cut Orchestra to \$3,180. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Sulaiman Hyatt seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Orchestra passed 16 yes, 1 no.

Melecia Navarro moved to cut Euphrat Museum to \$4300. Jittaun Batiste seconded the motion. Discussion occurred Anthony Choice moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed. Motion to cut Euphrat Museum passed 13 yes, 4 no. Anthony Choice moved to cut Student Film & Video to \$7,200. Evan Tang seconded the motion. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Christina Schranz seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Student Film & Video Vote passed 15 yes, 1 no.

Christina Smith moved to cut the Jazz Ensemble funding to \$5800. Taban Zarrinnaal seconded the motion. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Evan Tang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Jazz Ensemble funding passed 12 yes, 4 no.

Melecia Navarro moved to cut Women's Chorus funding to \$3000. Rami Gasim seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Evan Tang moved to end discussion. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Womens' Chorus funding approved 15 yes, 5 no.

Christina Smith moved to approve pages 13-15 as amended. Neil Parekh seconded the motion. Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve pages 13-15 as amended passed unanimously.

Pages 16-18

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut Men's Cross Country from \$1725 to \$1300. Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion. Rafael Beyer moved to amend the motion to be Men's and Women's Cross Country. Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. QuynhChi Nguyen moved to end discussion. Jittaun Batiste seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to add Women's to Men's motion passed unanimously. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. Evan Tang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Rafael Beyer moved cut Men's & Women's Track & Field to \$3300. Jittaun Batiste seconded the motion.

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut Men's & Women's Track & Field passed unanimously.

Jittaun Batiste moved to cut football to \$9,000. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Neil Parekh moved to end discussion. Evan Tang seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to cut football to \$9,000 died 8 yes, 12 no.

Rafael Beyer moved to approve pages 16-18 as amended. Neil Parekh seconded the motion. Usman Shakeel moved to end discussion. Colin Pickel seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve pages 16-18 passed unanimously.

Page 19

Kim Cofer moved to approve page 19 as is. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Ahmed Khatib moved to end discussion. Christina Smith seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to approve page 19 as is passed unanimously.

Pages 20 – 23

Ahmed Khatib moved to pull \$5,500 from the Student Handbook allocations. QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion. Jittaun Batiste moved to amend the motion to \$16,000. Anthony Choice seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Anthony Choice had a second-degree amendment to the motion, to make the funding \$0. Jennifer de Leon seconded the motion. Discussion occurred. Shazib Hassan moved to end discussion. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion dies 5 yes. Discussion occurred. Neil Parekh moved to end discussion. Kim Cofer seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 17 yes, 6 no. Motion to amend it to \$0 dies 9 yes, 14 no. Neil Parekh moved to end discussion. Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed 16 yes, 5 no.

Motion to amend it to \$16,000 passed 22 yes

Jittaun Batiste moved to reconsider the student handbook. Melecia Navarro seconded the motion. Rafael Beyer moved to end discussion. QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously. Motion to reconsider passed 18 yes, 4 no.

Jittaun Batiste moves to add stipulation in the handbook "Handbook will include students' right, services that are provided (SLAMS, STARS, etc), student grievances, academic council procedures, but are not limited it to these."

Melecia Navarro seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Christina Smith moved to end discussion.

Evan Tang seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to add stipulation passed unanimously.

Sulaiman Hyatt moved to cut Comics Speak Our Lives Murals and the Environmental Study Area to \$0.

Rami Gasim seconded the motion.

Discussion occurred.

Kim Cofer moved to end discussion.

Neil Parekh seconded the motion.

Motion to end discussion passed 15yes, 5 no.

Motion to cut Comics Speak Our Lives Murals dies 4 yes, 18 no.

Rafael Beyer moved to approve pages 20-23 as amended. Shazib Hassan seconded the motion. Christina Smith moved to end discussion. QuynhChi Nguyen seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously.

Motion to approve pages 20-23 as amended passed 21 yes

These proceedings will continue next week, Wednesday February 20, 2002.

The amount of unallocated money is: \$56,989.

Business Reports

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators

Announcements/Informational Reports

Appreciation Period

<u>Adjournment</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 11:45pm by Shirin Darbani.

February 13, 2002 DASB Senate Agenda

Submitted By

Bryan Dillon DASB Senate Secretary Approved Wednesday February 20th, 2002